

**Northern High School
Boys' Soccer Booster Meeting
July 10, 2017 | 7:00pm
High School Cafeteria**

Call to Order -Called to order by Cynthia Wells at 7:00 pm

Approve Minutes from May 8, 2017 Meeting: *Motion to Approved by Mike Langland-1st Kelly Kozain-2nd*

In attendance: *Cynthia Wells, Kelly Kozain, Diane Skinnell, Vicki Swope, Erin Body-Soisson, Jennifer Speck, John White, Mike Freyermuth, Amanda Jodon, Avis Whitsel, Mike Langland*

Treasurer's Report: *Received 40.00 in scarf money and there is a \$4.00 paper statement charge so Jennifer will be contacting Member's First bank to see about moving our account.*

Athletic Director's Comments: *Kelly Kozain will get in-touch with Mr. Schwille regarding the website since the school district is switching to a new website.*

The pole padding has been measured and ordered. There was no mention of cost to any of the booster clubs.

It has been confirmed the Booster clubs can order benches but it will be at their cost. We can ask Girls Soccer and Field Hockey if they are interested. Eric has sent the information and Mike Langland will coordinate with the other Booster clubs.

Coaches' Comments: *See below*

Business:

- A. Coach Updates-*The preseason schedule is being worked on and the coach will send an email. Eric Sanderson decided not to coach and Nathan also resigned as the JV coach. Gaz has an assistant in mind and would like the coach stipend to be increased to \$800.00. A discussion was held and a motion was presented to increase the coaches' stipend to \$1000.00. Jennifer Speck-1st Mike Langland -2nd- motion passed*
- B. Collection of Spring uniforms- *Bring DASC uniform to first tryout and Diane Skinnell will collect them. Mike Langland-1st Avis Whitsel-2nd – motioned passed*
- C. Season Schedule-*Is out on website. Diane Skinnell would like a copy of the email list to send out for allergy list for away meals.*
- D. Rapid Fire Shoot Out Option- *August 19-20-Kyle will call Mike regarding how many teams and Jennifer Speck, Mike Langland, and Kelly Kozain will coordinate the concession stand*
- E. Dillsburg Dual Shootout. *October 7 & 8, 2017- It is Columbus Day weekend and we have committed to the Franklin Township Park site. Kyle Cooper will take charge of the fields and Christina Kearns and Kelly Kozain will coordinate concessions.*
- F. Program and letter mailing- *The letters are ready to send to local businesses to place ads. We need to email to the whole booster club to see if parents are interested.*
- G. Calloway update- *working to add new businesses such as RoadHawg, Ferranti's, and Dunkin Donuts.*
- H. Sportswear update- *The items have been chosen and the website will be ready to go after the team is picked.*

- I. Bank change- *Will talk with Members 1st to see if we can change banks to avoid the monthly \$4.00 paper statement charge.*
- J. Senior photos update- *If we want to use the same photographer, we need to make contact to get on calendar. Kelly will contact the photographer to set-up a time.*
- K. Pre-season Schedule (July, August)
 - 1. *Summer team camp-There are three players interested in the McDaniel camp and each will receive \$50.00*
 - 2. *UK Pre-season development update-The website for the UK camp is ready with discount already part of the cost. The cost on the website already has the \$50.00 player discount.*
- L. *Pre season picnic- Special Olympics will not be participating in the game every year; therefore, we will look into the purple and white game. Diane Skinnell will contact DASC and Schwille regarding when the younger players can attend. A further discussion will be held regarding a Door Prize during the game.*

Adjourn- *Amanda Jodon-1st and Avis Whitsel-2nd meeting concluded at 8:05 pm*

Upcoming Meetings:

- Monday, August 14th – High School Cafeteria, 7: 00 p.m.*
- Monday, September 11th – High School Cafeteria, 7: 00 p.m.*
- Monday, October 9th – High School Cafeteria, 7: 00 p.m.*
- Monday, November 13th – High School Cafeteria, 7: 00 p.m.*